From: David Woodworth <David.Woodworth@moody.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 7:16 AM

To: affiliates <affiliates@moodyradio.org>

Cc: David Woodworth <David.Woodworth@moody.edu>

Subject: Moody Radio Reminders: Satellite Sun Outages, Daylight Saving Time & more | March 5, 2025

M MOODY RADIO*

Reminder

2025 Spring Satellite Sun Outage Forecast | Feb. 28-Mar. 9

With the coming of spring, it is time to prepare for the upcoming spring satellite sun-
outage schedule that may disrupt your programming. This occurrence happens in the
spring and fall when the satellite transits the sun's disk for a few minutes each day over
a period of several days in many parts of the United States.

The Moody Radio satellite channels (Moody-1 and Moody-2) on SES-2 (87-degrees
West Longitude) Transponder 23C have already experienced the first outages of the
season as early as last Friday, February 28. The outages may last through March 9,
depending on your location.

Download Tech Specs sheet:

https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech-
specs/techspecs spring 2025 sun outage emergency mbl streams 02-11-

2025.pdf

Daylight Saving Time | Sunday, March 9

This is to remind all Moody Radio Affiliates that Daylight Saving Time begins the
morning of Sunday, March 9 when we “spring-ahead” one hour at 2 a.m. Central
Standard Time and the clock becomes 3 a.m. Central Daylight Time. We will observe
the change at the traditional time of 2:00:01 a.m. CST on March 9. Moody-1 will adjust
the overnight airing of The Praise & Worship Channel music to five hours, rather than
the usual six hours, on March 9.

1st Quarter 2025 SoundExchange Reports | Coming March 7
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Moody Radio’s SoundExchange reports for the 1st Quarter of 2025 will be posted to the
Moody Radio Affiliate website by Friday, March 7. Music Data for this period was
recorded February 3-16, 2025. Stations need to export or log their local music data
(anything that was not from Moody Radio) from this date range if they plan to use the
Moody Radio Network music data for their station’s 1st Quarter SoundExchange report,
which is due to SoundExchange by Thursday, May 15. View Reports.

The exact due dates for the 2nd quarter 2025 and beyond SoundExchange quarterly
reports have not yet been published by SoundExchange. We will update that
information as it becomes available each quarter. More information is available

from soundexchange.com.

Archive copies of past Moody Radio Sound Exchange Reports from 2015 to present are
also available at ftp://fip.moody.edu/Resources/SoundExchange Reports/.

1st Quarter Program-Issues Reports | Coming April 1

Moody Radio’s 1st Quarter 2025 Program-Issues Reports for Moody Radio programs
will be posted by the end of business on Tuesday, April 1. (No fooling — the FCC has no
sense of humor!) As usual, these reports will be available for download in Excel and
PDF format. The reports are due to be posted to your station’s Public Inspection File by
11:59:59 p.m. EDT on April 10, 2025. The reports can be found online at
http://www.moodyradio.org/affiliates/reports/.

Issues Reports are available for BreakPoint, BreakPoint This Week, Equipped with
Chris Brooks, Chris Fabry Live, In the Market with Janet Parshall, Best of In the Market
with Janet Parshall, Ed Stetzer Live, and Building Relationships. In addition, current and
archived Quarterly Issues Reports dating back to 2012 are available on the Moody
Radio Affiliate FTP site at:

ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Resources/Quarterly Issues Reports/

Moody Radio Alerts website content updated

In anticipation of the upcoming Spring 2025 Satellite Sun Outage, we have updated
have also updated some general support documentation found on the Moody Radio
Alerts website at https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/alerts/.

That includes the following documents linked to that page:

Tech Specs: Moody Radio Alerts Set-up Procedures

Tech Specs: Emergency Affiliate Moody-1 Back-up IP Streams
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These resources can help affiliates remain informed and properly resourced in the event
of network emergencies. Questions may also be directed to
affiliates@moodyradio.org.

Moody Radio Resources Updated

Resources include the latest Moody-1 Program Clocks as combined PDFs for Daily
(Mon-Fri. eff. 02-05-2025), Saturday (eff. 02-08-2025) and Sunday (eff. 02-09-2025),
the Tech Specs sheet for the Spring 2025 Satellite Sun Outage Forecast and more.

For the latest updated documents from Moody Radio, please see
https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources/.

<end of message>
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